
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASWINC.TON, D.C. 20463 

AFR 22 2016 

Mr. Jack Wu 

Newport Beach, CA 92663 
Re: RR 16L-06 

Dear Mr. Wu: 

The Federal Flection Commi.ssion ("Commis.sion"), the regulatory agency that 
administers and enforces the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the 
"Act"), has ascertained information, in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory 
responsibilities indicating that you may have violated the Act. The matter has been 
referred by the Reports Analysis Division to the Commission's Office of General Counsel. 
You have been referred for Unauthorized Use of Committee Funds, in violation for 
possible enforcement action under 52 U.S.C. § 30109' (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 437g). 52 
U.S.C. §§ 30104(b) and 30114 (formerly 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) and 439a). For further 
information, a copy of the referral document is enclosed. Notification of this referral is 
being provided to you pursuant to the Commission's Agency Procedure for Notice to 
Respondents in Non-Complaint Generated Matters, as published in the Federal Register on 
August, 4,2009 (74 Fed. Reg. 38,617). 

TTie Commission's Office of General Counsel is reviewing this information in 
conneetion with making a recommendation to the Commission as to whether there is reason to 
believe that you violated the Act, an initial determination necessary to initiate an investigation 
into whether a violation has, in fact, occurred. See 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(2) (formerly 2 U.S.C. 
§ 437g(a)(2)). Before the General Counsel makes such a recommendation, you may provide in 
writing any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to this matter, including any 
related documents. Your submission, if you choose to make one, must be submitted within 15 
days of receipt of this letter and addressed to the General Counsel's Office. Subsequently, the 
General Counsel's Office will present its recommendations to the Commission. Any response 
submitted by you will be taken into account in these recommendations. The Commission will 
then consider the recommendations and, if the Commission finds that there is reason to believe 
you violated the Act, initiate an enforcement matter. 

' Notification of this rcfen-al is being provided to you pursuant to the Commission's Agency 
Procedure for Notice to Respondents in Non-Complaint Generated Matters, as published in the Federal 
Register on August 4, 2009 (74 Fed. Reg. 38,617). 
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If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission 
by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of such 
counsel, arid authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications 
from the Commission. Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, 
records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the referral until such time as you are 
notified that the Commission has closed its file in this matter. See 18 U.S.C. § 1519. 

Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to 
one of the following (note, if submitting via email, this Office will provide an electroriic receipt 
by email): 

Mail OR Email 
Federal Election Commission drawls@fcc.gov 
Office of Complaints Examination 

and Legal Administration 
Attn: Donna l^wls, Paralegal 
999 E Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20436 

If you have any questions, please contact Donna Rawls at (202) 694-1650 or toll free at 
1-800-424-9530. For your in formation, wc have enclosed a brief description of the 
Commission's preliminary procedures for processing possible violations discovered by the ^ 
Commission. 

Jeff s. Jordan 
Assistant General Counsel 
Complaints Examination & 
Legal Administration 


